



ᐃᑦᓴᓂ ᐱᐸᓕᓂᓄᐢ- Maryauyuq Loisahiginiomun

ገጽ ፩ ልራጋፍ ህብረት - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Ughurstan, NU, X03 110

Toll Free / Sans Free / ᐅᑭᐅᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ / Akiittug : 1-855-521-3745

<https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=cab0cbada6&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14ea1c0983a19829&siml=14ea1c0983a19829&siml=14ea1c12da9e25a9&siml...> 1/5

I have attached the terms to which the proponent agreed to under the NWB conformity determination and the KIA conformity determination which must become part of any INAC authorization issued in regards to this proposal.

I have copied Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information.

Any questions and or concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: July-12-15 9:20 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: 150710 2BE-PBP1115 Request Conformity-OMLE

Hi Brian,

Could please confirm whether or not it will be possible to urgently issue a conformity determination for File Number 2BE-PBP1115. The Licensee indicated that he is on site and unable to conduct any site activities until the licence is renewed.

Regards,

Sean

On Fri, Jul 10, 2015 at 1:05 PM, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Brian, Please check the attached and provide conformity

Thanks.